## Richard Sirman, Writer

 $818\ University\ Ave\ \#6,\ Huntsville,\ 77320,\ United\ States,\ 832-784-6728,\ richardsirman\ 2794@gmail.com$ 

Place of birth	Houston, Texas			
LINKS	Linkedin			
PROFILE	Adept in meeting client needs throughout the entirety of the writing/editing process Able to handle multiple projects simultaneously while providing the highest level of service while preserving quality at researching new topics, engaging audiences, and promoting brands and missions while bringing forth a love of writing, combine with extraordinary networking skills and a desire to connect with others through writing.			
Became the Editor of the Madisonville Meteor, a community newspaper in a from the community and issues in the surrounding community. Resourceft news weekly while maintaining the commitment to publish weekly, never for Maintained business relationships with key members of the county and city news that the community wanted in the paper each week.				to the job of finding paper out on time.
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY				
Dec 2021 — Feb 2022	Creative Content Writer, Actual SEO Media		ı	Houston
	<ul> <li>Developed unique content for various clients' sites to improve presence and brand awareness.</li> <li>Worked on an AI for Content Writing to support the Creative Writing team, which led to an even production flow.</li> <li>Wrote six to seven 1000 word articles for SEO media sites for clients' needs every day.</li> </ul>			
Jul 2022 — Jan 2023	Editor, Granite Media Partners/Madisonville Meteor			Madisonville
	While working at the Madisonville Meteor as the Editor, I was tasked with finding stories each week while maintaining a presence in the community by going to events such as retired teachers' conferences, courtroom trials, commissioners court, city council meetings, and sporting events for the school.			
	As well as going to those events, I would cover them for the newspaper when applicable; each week, I would use my time wisely, investing my hours in finding stories from the community of Madisonville and North Zulch, a small community in Madison County.			
	I would also write during my off time on the weekends or go to cover events to have the paper finalized on Monda for our publishing date on Tuesdays.			
EDUCATION				
Aug 2018 — May 2021	<ul> <li>Bachelor of Arts, Sam Houston State University</li> <li>Bachelor of Arts GPA: 4.0</li> <li>Focus on Classic Literature ranging from World Lit, British Lit to American Lit.</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>Studied the Bible as Literature.</li> <li>Wrote Poetry for classes and publication of Poems in the Fall of 2021 in the <u>Beacon</u>, (A literature magazine at Sam Houston State University and Texas A&amp;M University)</li> <li>Chosen to attend and speak at a lecture in the Spring of 2020 at Sam Houston State University based on a paper titled <u>Tolkien and Dawkins: On Fairy Stories</u>, However the lecture was cancelled because of Covid-19.</li> <li>On the Dean's list of Fall 2020 and Spring 2021 at Sam Houston State University.</li> </ul>			
SKILLS	Computer Skills	Experienced	Ability to Multitask	Expert
	Microsoft Office	Expert	Ability to Work in a Team	Experienced
	Fast Learner	Experienced	Creative Writing	Experienced
	Communication	Experienced	Editing and Proofreading	Expert

LANGUAGES English Native speaker